Payne, Nancy

From: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 10:04 AM
To: Tellez, Maricela, Mcgee, Barbara
Cc: Payne, Nancy

Subject: FW: Communication

Please enter the below communication.

----- Original Message-----

From: Friedel, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 9:49 AM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: RE: Communication

Please enter the following:

Communication from the alderman of the 12th District requesting the following items be
referred to the Traffic Commission: that a traffic study be conducted with the goal of
reducing speeding on Ohio St. by Lockwood Park; that the street signs north of Lockwood Park
be clearly designated as North ( street name). N. Illinois for example; that signs for the
downtown tourist locations be larger and more numerous (example marina, pier, parking,
festival hall, and others).

----- Original Message-----

From: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 8:34 AM
To: Friedel, Thomas

Subject: FW: Communication

Please advise if I should forward to Traffic to enter into legistar ----- Original Message----

From: Perez, Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 7:37 PM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: Communication

Please forward to the appropriate committees

(4~ 331
A recommendation that a traffic study be conducted with the goal of reducing speeding on Ohio
by Lockwood park

-

39
A recommendagﬁon that the street signs on the north side of Lockwood park be clearly
designated as North ( street name) N. Illinois for example.

-103 8
Recoéméndation that the signs for the downtown tourist locations be larger and more numerous
(example marina, pier, parking, festival hall, and others)

Sent from my iPhone
Henry Perez
Jesus is Lord of all




